HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF PART 2 OF THE LONDON LOCAL
AUTHORITIES ACT 1991

Committee Agenda

City of Westminster

Title: Licensing Sub-Committee (6)
Meeting Date: Thursday 29th June, 2017
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Room 3.1, 3rd Floor, 5 Strand, London, WC2 5HR
Members: Councillors:

Jean Paul Floru
Aziz Toki

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda.

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception from 9.30am. If you have a disability
(J and require any special assistance please contact the

Committee Officer (details listed below) in advance of the

meeting.
~ An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
? wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
T

any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Jonathan Deacon.

Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk Tel: 020 7641 2783
Corporate Website: www.westminster.qov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact
the Head of Committee and Governance Services in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

To report any changes to the membership and to appoint a
Chairman.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal
or prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda.

Licensing Applications for Determination

1. MUBAO BEAUTY LTD, 26 WARDOUR STREET, W1 (Pages 1 - 30)
App | Ward Site Name | Application | Licensing
No and Reference
Address Number
1. St James’s | Mubao New Special | 16/11243/LIM
Ward / not | Beauty Treatment | STN
in Ltd, 26 Licence
cumulative | Wardour
impact Street, W1
area

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive
21 June 2017



Agenda ltem 1
ifB

City of Westminster Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting: Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: 29" June 2017

Classification: General Release

Premises: Mubao Beauty Ltd, 26 Wardour Street, London,
W1D 6QL

16/11243/LIMSTN

Wards Affected: St James's

Financial Summary: None

Report of: Operational Director for Premises Management
1. Executive Summary

1.1 The Council has received an application for a new special treatment licence from Mubao
Beauty Ltd in respect of the premises situated at 26 Wardour Street, London, W1D 6QL.

1.2 The report sets out the application details, objections, legal context along with other
considerations that the Licensing Sub-Committee requires to determine this application
under Part 2 of the London Local Authorities Act 1991 (LLAA1991).

1.3 Part 2 of the LLAA1991 requires ‘....any premises in the borough used, intended to be
used or represented as being used for the reception or treatment of persons requiring
massage, manicure, acupuncture, tattooing, cosmetic piercing, chiropody, light, electric
or other special treatment of a like kind or vapour, sauna or other baths...” to be licensed
by the local authority in which it is situated.

2. Options

2.1 That following consideration of the information given orally at the hearing and in writing
by the applicants and objectors Members may;

2.1.1 Grant the licence as applied for.

2.1.2 Grant the licence subject to any modifications to any part of the application and
imposition of any additional conditions or restrictions as they think fit, or

2.1.3 Refuse the application

page 1



3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

6.1

Application

On 17" October 2016 Mubao Beauty Ltd applied for a new special treatment premises
licence to allow massage and facials to be provided at the premises to men and woman
during separate sessions. A copy of the application is attached as Appendix Al.

The application is to provide the massage treatment from 11:00am until midnight on
every day of the week (including Sunday).

The premises have previously been licensed to Ms Ping Liang (who is the sole director
of Mubao Beauty Ltd). A new special treatment licence was granted to Ms Ping Liang on
the 5" January 2016 to allow massage to be provided at the premises. This licence was
surrendered by Ms Liang on 17" May 2016.

Objections

An objection was received from the City Inspector Team Manager for City Operations
detailing their concerns with the previous and proposed operation of the premises and
the suitability of the applicant. A copy of the original objection and further submissions
are attached to report at appendices B1- B......

The main issues of the submissions from the City Inspectors are:

e Suitability of the applicant Ms Ping Liang due to lack of compliance and
understanding of licence conditions

o Alleged touting at the premises
Suspected use of the premises (and residential flats above) as a brothel

The City Inspector objection also makes reference to meetings held with Ms Ping Liang
and details of those discussions.
Applicants Submissions

Nothing at the time this report was drafted

Legal Implications

Section 8 of Part 2 of the LLAA1991 sets out the grounds for refusing the grant of a
premises licence. The subsections relevant to this application are:

o (b) there is a likelihood of nuisance being caused by reason of the conduct,
management or situation of the premises or the character of the relevant locality
or the use to which any premises in the vicinity are put;

e (c) the persons concerned or intended to be concerned in the conduct or
management of the premises used for special treatment could be reasonably
regarded as not being fit and proper persons to hold such a licence;

page 2



6.2

6.3

6.4

7.1

7.2

7.3

e (e) the premises have been or are being improperly conducted;

The Licensing Sub-Committee may determine to:

(a) Grant the licence as applied for.

(b) Grant the licence subject to any modifications to any part of the application and
imposition of any additional conditions or restrictions as they think fit, or

(© Refuse the application.

Before refusing to grant the licence, the Licensing Authority shall give the applicant an
opportunity to appear before it and of being heard by the Sub-Committee.

Should the Licensing Sub-Committee determine to refuse the application, the applicant
may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days beginning with the date on which
the applicant is notified of the refusal of his application. If the Licence is granted, the
application may also appeal against the imposition of any terms, conditions or
restrictions by which she is aggrieved.

Equality Implications

The Council in its capacity as Licensing Authority has a duty to ensure that all
applications for Special treatment premises are dealt with in accordance with its public
sector equality duty under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 (“The 2010 Act”). In
summary section 149 provides: -

(1) “A public Authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need to-

(a) eliminate discrimination harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act

(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it.

(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristics
and persons who do not share it.

(2) A person who is not a public authority but who exercises public functions must in the
exercise of those functions, have due regard to the matters mentioned in subsection

) ’

Accordingly, section 149 (7) of the 2010 Act defines the relevant protected
characteristics as age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race,
religion or belief, sex, and sexual orientation.

This duty places an obligation on the Committee to ensure that the need to promote
equality is taken into consideration with regard to every aspect of its decision making.
This will include the circumstances of each individual application and the findings of fact
once the application has been considered, including the taking into account of any
objection and response the applicant may choose to make.

page 3



Appendices

Al — Application Form

A2 — Premises Plan

B1 — City Inspectors Objection

B2 — City Inspector Further Submissions 1
B3 — City Inspector Further Submissions 2

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect any of the Background
Papers please contact: Steve Rowe on 020 7641 7825 or at
srowe@westminster.gov.uk

BACKGROUND PAPERS
London Local Authorities Act 1991

Special Treatment Rules of Procedure
Special Treatment Standard Conditions

page 4


mailto:srowe@westminster.gov.uk

Appendix Al
Application Form

e Westminster For help contact

o Application to licence premises for massage or licensingdewestminster.gov.uk

ity of Westminsier other special treatments Telephone: (20 7641 6500
London Local Authorities Act 1991

* required information

Saction 1 of 13

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged inwhen you resumaea.
This is the uniquea reference for this

System referance |Nat{urrenthrln Usa | application generated by the systam.
f You cam put what you want hera to halp you
Yourr nee | | track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.
Are youw an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
 Yes ® Mo work for.

Applicant Details

* First name {PiNG |
* Family nama fuanG |
* E-mail | |
Main telephone number | | Include country code.
Other telephone number | |

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephonea

Ara you:
& Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader Asole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
A ing as an individual Applying as an individual means you are
pplying applying so you can beempby@g?or for

some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby:.

Applicant Business

# |s your business registered I W Yes  No I

in the UK with Companias

House?

* Registration number | 10427554 |

* Business name |MUBAO BEAUTY LTD 'rfgm;,n;&;;‘.;‘::,g‘ registered, use its

= WAT number I_ |,| INDNE I Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
* | agal status |Private Limited Company -

O Quesns Primter ard Controller of HMSO 2009

page 5



Continued from previous page...

*Your position in the buslnesleIREC‘l"{]R

Home country |l..lnited Kingdom

ki

Registerad Address

* Building numbear or namea IJ‘:E

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Addrass registered with Companies House.

|
* Street |WARDOUR STREET |
District | |
* City or town |LoNDON |
Cournty or administrative area | |
* Postcode {wiDéaL |
* Country |United Kingdom -
1 2 2 4 5 6 7 8 92 10 11 12 13 HNext=

page 6




Section 2 of 13
FURTHER DETAILS ABOUT THE APPLUICANT

* Are you applying as an individual (includes sole traders)?

w Yes ~ No

| | If currently or previously known by any other
mama(s), you must record them here.

Former namais)

Home Address
Is the addrass the same as (or similar to) the address given in saction ona? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, oramend them as

" Yes ® Mo required. Select *Mo” to enter a completely
naw set of details.

* Building number or name IEID

|
* Straat |GOODGE STREET |
District | |
* City or town |LoNDON |
County or administrative area | |
* Postcode W1 T 20H |
* Country |United Kingdom -
Further Details
* Date of birth Loz ]/ /

dd mm  yyw

* Place of birth |CHONG QING |

* Treatrments which you will give personally or supervise

|FA-CIAL, VAXING, MASSAGE (TuiNa) |

* Details of all relevant qualifications, training and experience (including where undertaken, dates, awarding body, atc)

- Level 2 Certificat in Beauty Specialist Techniques
Full Qualified Practicioner of Chinase massage (TuiNa

* Membership of any professional organisation

|l|lernbet of Chinese Medicine Practitioners (ACMP) Association of Chinese Medicine Practitioners |

& Cueen"s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

page 7



* Do you nead to licenca/register your premises and/or other practitioners as well as yoursalf?

® Yes ™ No

<Previous 1 2 2 4 5 6 7 8

[[F=]
=]
]

=
=
g
W

page 8




Wastminster Forralpoontact
Application to llcence premisas for massage or Ecere g et minster gov uk
Uity of Wesminster | @ther special treatments Takiphora: 000 F641 G500
’ London Loecal Authorithes Act 1991
. ________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
* maquirsd nformabion
Sectlom2of 13
TYPE OF APPLICATION
Type of application: & MWew ( Penewal  Temporary
specify the perfiod farwhilch
the licence Is required If 1 DECEMEER 2016
applicable) '
Application for llcence of reglstration of:
~  Premises Check for lecal guidance notes which may
clarity requiremerts.
i Practidoners
i Both

< Prawious 1 I 2

4 5 & Z & 2 14 11 12 13 Mextw

page 9



Westminster Forralpoonkact

i Appillcation to licence premises for massage or Ecering st min ster gov K
ity of Westminster | Other special treatments Talaphors: 020 7641 G500

’ Lomdan Lecal Authorithes Act 1991
________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|

* requirad informeshion

Sectiond of 13
DIRECTORS, FARTNERS, OWHNERS AND MANAGERS

Yiou must prodde detalls of all COMPANY DIRECTORS and the SECRETARY (I the appllicant Is a company). all PARTHERS [If It

Is a partnership], CFFRKCE BEARERS (I IE 15 @ Cub or assoclation], all CWHERS of the business of premises and al MAMAGERS of

the business or organlsation, Including day-to-day MANAGERS OF THE PREMISES. Check for local guidance notes and
conditions which may cladfy esxact requirerments.

* fne there any such people for whom you need to provide detals?

II:_ Vs ® Mo I

OTHER BUSINES S INTERESTS

# |sthe applicant, or any persan named In this application, Inwalwed In any way with ary other simiar estalishment
*  Yes i Ho

<Pravious 1 2 2 &4 5 6 Z 2 2 10 11 12 13 Meut=

page 10



Westminster

Application to licence premises for massage or
other special treatments

London Local Authorities Act 1991

S,

City of Westminster

For help contact

Telephone: 020 7641 6500

* required Information

Section 5 of 13

PREMISES TO BE LICENSED

* Name of premises/

trading name {MUBAO BEAUTY LTD

Premises Acldress
|s the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?!

@ Yes C No
*Building numberor name |26 |
* Street |WARDOUR STREET |
District | |
* City or town |LONDON |
County or administrative area | |
* Postcode {wiDsQL |
* Country |United Kingdom |

Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If *Yes” is selected you can re-use the details

® Yes  MNe
E-mail |mlboa.heauty@g'nailcom |
* Main telephone number I I
Other telephone number |l]?5 79380008 |

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend thern as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

from section one, or amend thern as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

<Previous 1 2 31 4 5 6 7 B @

10 m 12 13

Mext >

page 11



City of Westminster | otherspecial treatments Telephone: 020 7641 6500

Westminster For help contact
Application to licence premises for massage or licensingemwestminster.govuk

S,

London Local Authorities Act 1991

* required Information

Section 6 of 13

DETAILS OF PREMISES

Describe:

* The premises, giving details of treatment rooms, other rooms used for the business and the facilities provided

THERE WILL BE 3 TREATMENT ROOMS , PROVIDED WITH A SPECIALL MASSAGE BED , EACH TREATMENT ROOM WILL BE
PROVIDED WITH A SUNTABLE WASH-HAND BASIN WITH SUPPLY OF HOT AND COLD WATER TOGETHER WITH SOAP AND A
CLEAN TOWEL.

* Provision for cleaning the premises, fittings and equipment and sterilisation of instruments

ALL CLEANING EQUIPMENT WILL BE PROVIDED SECURIMNG THE CLEANLIMNESS OF ALL INSTRUMENTS TOWELS, MATERIALS
AND EQUIPMENT USED IN THE ESTABILISHMENT AMD FOR THEIR SAFE DISPOSAL.

* Provision for disposal of waste, used materials, needles, etc

WILL CONTACT THE WESTMINSTER COUNCIL FOR ORDERING APPROPRIATE DISPOSAL BAGS .

Ownership Of The Premises
* In what capacity do you cccupy the premises?

c
[
C
C

Freehold
Leasehold

Tenant

Other

* Provide details of the lease, tenancy or ether arrangement, including the name and address of the landlord

LEASEHOLD SUBIECT TO YEARLY CONTRACT EXTENDED EVERY YEAR BY THE OUTLET PROPERT AGENCY REPRESENTING
LANDLORD ON 32 OLD COMPTON STREET W1D 4TP

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 & 7 & 8 10 11 12 13 Next>

page 12



o

City of Westminster

Westminster

Application to licence premises for massage or
other special treatments

London Local Authorities Act 1991

For help contact

Telephone: 020 7641 6500

* required Information

Section7 of 13

OPENING TIMES

State proposed opening times for each day of the week

* Day or days II-"
*From Ii‘IhM
*To [12Pm
[ Add another day
<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9§ 1 1 12 13 Next>

page 13



Westminster
Application to licence premises for massage or

o

City of Westminster | otherspecial treatments

London Local Authorities Act 1991

For help contact

Telephone: 020 7641 6500

* required Information

Section 8 of 13

TREATMENTS

* Indicate your arrangements for giving treatments:

c
C
@
-

Wamen only
Men only
Both sexes, separate sessions

Both sexes, mixed sessions

* Do you keep arecord of the clients who are given treatments?

-

Yes  No

* List ALL treatrnents to be given at the premises :

FACIAL, VAXING, MASSAGE (TuiNa)

<Previous 1 2 2 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 12

Maxt >

page 14



"y Westminster For help contact
P, Application to licence premises for massage or licensinggwestminstergov.uk
City of Westminster | other special treatments Telephene: (207641 £500
London Local Authorities Act 1991
. ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
* required infomnation
Section 9 of 12
DETAILS OF PRACTITIONERS

Provide details of ALL practitioners who will give treatmants

Mame
* First name IF'I MG |
* Family name |LIANG |

| | If currently or previously known by any other

Former name(s) mama(s), you must record them here.

Home Address
* Building numberor name |30 |
* Street |GOODGE STREET |
District | |
* City of town |LoNDON |
County or administrative area | |
* Postcode {W1T 2QH |
* Country |United Kingdom -
Further Details
* Date of birth o2 ]/ [os]/

dd mm vy
* Place of birth |CHONG QING |

* Treatments given personally or supervised by this person
|FACIAL VAXING, MASSAGE (TuiNa) |

* Details of all relevant qualifications, training and experience (including where undertaken, dates, awarding body, etc)
- Level 2 Certificat in Beauty Specialist Techniquas |

Full Qualified Practicioner of Chinese massage (TuiNa

* Mambership of any professional organisation

|Member of Chinese Medicine Practitioners (ACMFP) Association of Chinese Medicine Practitionars |

& Cueen"s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

page 15



Westminster

e Application to licence premises for massage or
City of Westminster | otherspecial treatments
London Local Authorities Act 1991

For help contact
Telephone: 020 7641 6500

* required Information

Section 10 of 13
PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS

* Have you, or any person named in or asseciated with this application, previously applied for a similar licence or
registration? (check all that apply)

X No [7] Yes - application granted and revoked

[] Yes - application granted [7] Yes - applicatien refused

<Previous 1 2 2 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 Nexts

page 16



Westminster For help contact

o Application to licence premises for massage or licensingemwestminster.govuk
Citv of Westminster | other special treatments Telephone: 020 7641 6500
’ London Local Authorities Act 1991

* required Information

Section 11 0f 13
CONVICTIONS

* Have you, or any person named in or associated with this application, been convicted of any crime or offence?

T Yes ® Mo

<Previous 1 2 2 4 5 & I B 9 10 11 12 13 Next>

page 17



Westminster For help contact

e Application to licence premises for massage or licensingmwestminster.govik
Citv of Westminster | other special treatments Telephone: 020 7641 6500
' London Local Authorities Act 1991

* required Information

Section 12 of 13
ADDITIONAL DETAILS

Provide amy additional infermation which is required or relevant to your application (check for local guidance notes and
conditions which may provide details of specific requirements in your area)

<Previous 1 2 32 4 3 & [Z & 8 10 11 12 12 Next>

page 18



Westminster For help contact
Application to licence premises for massage or licensingwestminster.gov.k

City of Westminster | otherspecial treatments Telephone: 020 7641 6500
’ Landen Local Authorities Act 1991

* reqquired Information

Section 13 of 13
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the autherity. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

To apply for a new special treatment premises licence you must pay the correct licence fee.

Licence fee: New Special Treatment Premises Licence (Higher Risk Treatments Provided®): £1185 (initial processing fee with
an additinal fee of £1300 due on grant of a licence) New Spedal Treatment Premises Licence (Lower Risk Treatments
Provided**): £1081 (initial processing fee with an additinal fee of £1300 due on grant of a licence)

* - Higher Risk Treatments: These treatments have been classified by Westminster City Coundil as having the highest
potential risk to cause injury or harm to a customer or the therapists/practitioner providing the treatment. A full list of these
treatments is available on the Council's website (www.westminster.gov.uk/mst-premises-licence).

** - Lower Risk Treatments: These treatments have been dassified by Westminster City Council as having the least potential
risk of causing harm to the customer or therapist/practitioner. A full list of these lower risk treatrents is available via the
Council's website (www.westminster.gov.uk/mst-premises-licence).

* Fee amount (£) 1,080.00

DECLARATION

» |am aware of the regulations of the authority concerning special treatments. The details contained in the application
form and any attached documentation are correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

The only persons | will employ to provide spedal treatments will be those registered by the Council as a therapist
* (practitioner) and | will permit them only to give those treatments specified on their identification card and registration
document.

B Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name {PING LIANG |
* Capacity IPL I
*Date EAVAR VA
dd mm WYY
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. 5ave this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to httpsfwww.govuk/ap ply-for-alicenceinassage-and-special-treatment-pramises-licensing-&/westrminster/apply-1 to upload
this file and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 0 10 11 12 13

page 19



Appendix A2

Premises Licence







Appendix B1
City Inspectors Objection

Frzimn: Eaagen, Franck: WiOC

Sent: 19 Moresibesr J0LE D4:132

Tix: Rswe, Shewer: WL, Peul HoppedJomel o police Ll
heabedlsn Grotedenet propoloe uk; Fiper, Roakd: WO

Stave,

| refer 1o the application Tor a new sp=cial reatment licence for the ground fioor of 28 Wardour
Street { App Mo 16/11243/LIMSTH )

The appilcant is Mubao Beauty Lid, and the sole oficer of this company Is Ms Ping Lang

This |ady only recently sumendered her licence for the same venue, after having been found 1o
De unable 1o comply With (oF EvVen understand) the Bsence Conmbons

Before and after the licence was sumendered, Chinese-iooking ladies have besn found Souting”
{offering “massage”) outside 25 Wardour Strest through the night, but | was not always clear
which address the ladies werne (aking cusiomears io.

The venue washs Inked with the Nlats above, where Ms Lang was found 1o be in charge of what
| belleve to have been a brothel. Folowing my Interventions, the EHD (Reskential team) made
contact with the frashalder and it ssemed {in him) that the fiats above had retsmed to nomal
resldential use (HMOE).

But from the emall from Mr C Nweke (dated 12 Nov — see b=low) It seemed that ladles touting In
the siresl were again taking customers Imio the venue upsialrs.

And this morning, at 0225 |, Tony Miah and | wers toutad outslds the venue by a lady
offering “massage”. We engaged with her, but she became susplclous of s, and stansd to
walk 3way. Jus?then the @oor 1o the rlats above op=ned and 3 Chinese [ady (ano | recognized
from previous visis) left the venue wih a white male. | spoke to the bwo ladies but they refused

1o engage with me and Just walked of
1 wish 1o oppose this application for a new lcence

Sgt Hopp=! PC Grotio, Can we Mscuss the soliciing and apparsnt
prostibution associaled with this address 7

Mr Plper — has this address come bo your atiention 7
Francls Kesgan

City Inspector Team Manager — Chy Operations
Public Protection and Licensing

page 22



[P Eiigai, Franck WOC
Seit: 10 Noeeriber J0LE 05114

T Rvwe, Shewerc WL, Paul Hoppedlmel prnpolice. uk;

bl Crottedimel prwn. polos Uk, Piper, Roskd: WO

o Cunmamingss, Ky WO, Do, Lan: WO, Butierfieid, Thn: WOT,
Conling, Jie WOT, Nwehe, Ohristophes Wi
Sulvpart: BE: Sl el 15 Wi Sieel

UPDATE
Somy, my visi was at 02.50, not 02.25

Also, Tim Bubiemield agvises me that he has ied fo contact Ms Ping Lang to discuss the
appiication, oy caling [ (t2k=n from me appication form), but that he got through to
3 man {Marin Mins) who s3ld ha was the applicants agent. We have met this man oefore, and
he Is Inked with the hair saion and also with the basement {lc2nsed | rastaurant.

He I5 generlly unhsipful, In my own experence, but Tim telis me thal he was very defensive
when asked about how the venue wowd be run I licensed agaln, and miore 50 when the
clrcumsiancas of why the former lieencs was sUTendersd were ralsed. He agresd that Ms Lang
cannod speak English very well, bt he would not asslst In making arrangement for Tim 1o speak
io her or to meet hier,

He has claimed to be mamied to the managen'owner of the halr =alon. He also clalms that ks
Lang holds many licences for varows salons in London.

We are not convincad that Ms Lang s even aware of the ciament application, but I she s then
we have no confidence In her.

Francis

i K, Francke WOC

Seil 18 Mweisher HILE 33046

Tir: Mk, Clvistepher WOC

i Canvaviiges, Ky WIOC; Dowiess, e WO, Budlterfleid, T WiOC,
nbei b Grattrarsed. prw pollas ik, Casting, Joie WOC
Subjery. WE: Spacel beaenl DS Werdinr Sleel

Irporince. High

Thanks

Can | hawe 3 statement ASAP 7 And do you know which fioor they went to ¥ (Le. the ground
floor halr salon, the basement restaurant, or the fiats above 7).

The ground foor has Just aopled for 3 new licence. The applicant Is the same lady who
racanily sumendened her llcence for the same part of the vanus (he har saion), byt who was
found operating the upstairs "Mats” for prostitution akso. ..

Francls Keegan

page 23



Froime: Mweke, Ohvistapher: WO
Sent: L7 Mioweisber 2016 0428

T Eiwgan, Franck: WCC

o Conmamiigs, Ky WL, Dowess, Lan: WO
Subijert: Special tresmsent- 36 Wardeuns ireet

Hl Francis,

| am not sure If 26 Wardowr Street falls under you, I not please put me In the right direction.
Whillst on busking patrol today, we {Stephen Richards and mysell) noticed two Chines women
outside 2E Wardour-strest soliciing. We went towands the two women and Stephen Richarts
affered massage, of which he declined. | also overheard two men who had been Eking o one
af the two chines women saying “massage and hapoy ending, for £50, s expensive” as they
walk anay.

The two women denled offering massage 10 memoers of the public passing by and walked
away.

| later saw one af the women walk Imba 26 Wardowr Street with an IC1 male.
You may wani to hook Into this premises Turther.

Regards
Chris

page 24



Appendix B2
City Inspector Further Submission 1

From o Fargs: Wit
Tex Borwe, Shovgr WL,
PL; Migh, Toree YT
Subject: Baamat X5 Wardow e 151 LMYLIFETR
Durta: 02 Agril 2007 157985
Steve,
Sormy fior the delay.
The basement of 26 Wardour Strest is a former “dip joint” and later became a small
licensed restaurant

The holder of the premises licence (Miss Jodean May Blioit | vacated the venue and
later formally surrendered her licence (| see 08/00544/UIPN ) on 21 November 2018

Me Ping Liang had a special reatment licence for part of the ground floor
hairdressing shop at 28 Wardowr Street | see 15/05368LIMSTN ) but she sumendered
the icence on 17/5M16  followang a number of falures to comply with, or even
understand, any of the termms of her licence (Note : she refisedfailed to engage in any
rmeanngiul discussion with ws as to how she might move towards even partial
compliance)

As o the upper floors of 28 Wardour Sireet. these are set out as a number of flats.
For a very long time Chinese ladies were seen outside this address throughout most
nights touting forf offering “massage” to male passers-by. On one occasion a
colleague and |, posing as potential custormers, manaped to access the upper floors
where we winessed a nurmber of rooms occupied by scantly clad women in vanous
rocems, some of which had massage tables in, and other had beds. The male
cusiomers present quickly fled the scene. We formed the dear wiew that the venue
was being used as a brothel. Mone of the ladies would engape with us on any
meanngiul level once we made it know we were employed by the City Councd, but
eventually (| because we would not leave the venue) Ms Ping Liang presented herseS
and reluctanty accepted that she was "in chame™

For a while after this incident the touting outside the wenue at night stopped, and Mr
Jon Castine (EHD) contacted the freeholders [a company represented b_f'a'l agent]
and he had dmyuﬁd}aﬂhﬂﬁeﬂn{mmlwem i used

However, the Chinese touts/prostitubes cutside the venue soon retumed, and the
alleged continued use as a brothel has been reported fo the police and to the Planning
Cepartment

| opposed the current application at an early stage because | have no confidence
whatsoewer in the sole Director of the applicant company (Le. Ms Ping Liang ). The
venue recently opened and commenced trading, unlawfully advertising “massage”
{although the licence had not been granted, and the staff were not “exemnpt™)

On the evening of Friday 20 March 2017 Tim Butterfield and | met at City Hall by
prior amrangement with Ms Ping Liang and (to help her with tansiation) Ms Sophie

page 25



YWAMG | so &s to discuss my concems and 1o see if the applicant could say anything
that may cause me to reconsider my siance

M= Sophie YANG described herself as being the manager of a Chinese restaurant (not
in W00

M= Ping Liang confimmed that she is the sole officer of the applicant company and
that she holds the lease (for one year commencing 156 MNov 2016) and that the
refurbishment works started 3 months ago

We then discussed the role of "Martin™, who had contacted me by emal

muboa beauty@ngmail. com }mdpresentedhmseifashargﬂwe'?msbaﬂafuneuf
ﬂemfwmmmmﬂdlanujﬂweﬂlEﬂwmr | asked
him b confinm his full namme for the record, but he falled o do so. | put it bo Martin that
in fact Ms Ping Ll.a'qg was the sole officer of the company. We subsequenty
discosered that “Martn™ was (likely o be) Martin MIRUS. who helped fll ouwt the hoence
appdication form and had discussions with Jenny $Wilson [Licensing Surveyor) after the
appiication was submithed

COn 210 FEI:ruayrEﬂ1? Mariin wrote to WOC o say - Today my staiff ad a visd from the

shop. | heard 5=t fme that we can oper the shap for waxing and fBcial which dose naof
required a spedial treafment icence | 50 we had the shop open. Just wanf fo make
swe | because the foence takes ages and we have fo pay the renf and Business Rates
. we can not just close the shop and wal for the Foence Do you have any idea how o
talk do this man when he comes back again _ | heard he was there already 2 Bmes or
so _| am coming back any way on the 203 so it's couple of days so if's going fo be
move essy for me to ishe care of the shop™

In fact the officer who visited was Tim Butterfield, and he adwvises me that he found the
premises open and he entered the basement and asked to speak to a3 manager or
supervisor, but e three women seen all cdaimed they did not work tere. He went o
e ground floor “barber shop™ and got no hedp from there esther. AR this point he keft
e wenue.

[ Marten later said on 21 February ~ | believe i was a misunderstanding from my stalff.”
. suggesting that he employs the (Ether unhedpful )} staf found n the basesment ]

Tim and | had dealngs with Martan Mires in 20168, and he was generally unhelpful and
confrontational. In Novermmber he told Tim that he was the applhicant's “agent”, but
refused to discuwss how the venwe would be mun if the bcence is granted, or to help
amange a mesting with Ms Fing Liang

At our meeting Ms Ping Liang =aid she did ot know Martin's sumame, but that he =
e husband of Li Ty “who used to operate dowsnstars". She has known Martin for 2
WEIS

I put it to Ms Ping Liang that Martin's sumame is MIRELIS. This was a surprise to her.
I asked why Martin had clamed o be mamied to one of the parmers for Mubao Beauty
Lid. but she sand she did mot know

She confirmmed that she meant to apply for WAXING (not VAXING as mentioned on e
fiormm} - in addition b Facial and Massage (TuiNa) — and that this was simply a spelling

page 26



emor. | confirmed that waxing is not a Bcensable treatment.

M= Ping Liang cdlaimed to operate several licensed special treatment venwes outside
of WCLZ (no details provided) and claimed that she complies with the terms of those
licences, but could offer no explanation for her fadure o comply with the termns of her
now sumendered licence for the ground floor

Looking at the application form, we asked her to confirm her home address (as
recorded  twice on the form ie. 30 Goodge Street). but she had no idea why this
addess appeared on the formm, and said she had never ved there, .. She blamed
Martin for putting false inforrmation on the form, and could offer no explanation as to
why he would do so

M= Ping Liang cdlaimed to have no invohierment with ancther nearby wvenue of concem
{18 Newport Court which trades in a similar way. The holder of that licence lives in one
of the flats abowve 28 Wardowr Street, and he very recently sacked one of his managers
fiollowing our discowery of several incidents of iDuting/prostintion at night)

She accepted she had been in charge of the flats when | visted (see abowe) but dered
it was being run as a brothel  She accepied howeser that unlicensed “massage” was
besng provided, and that thers were touts operating from the venuwe at that time. She
demed any nwelverment with the curment activiies on the upper floors, or bo know
anything about the on-going touting outside her venue gt night

She accepted that her history was poor. but feels that she should be given a new
licence and a chance to prove herseff. | put it to her that she had had a chance
{ground fioor Beence ) but had faled completely, so nmy wew another chance was not
appropriate.

| asked why the wenue was already adwertising “massage” and she said she thowght
this was OK after Martin spoke to Jermy Wilson (WOC). | said this had not been =aid
{by WCC), and was not comect. She agreed to remowe alll signs adwertising massage.

We discussed at length the nature of the “facals™ being provided. and it was later agres
that i there is no elesment of “massage” then this treatment can contnue (and of course
exempt meatments can be provided)

During e meseiing the applicant gave a number of contadiciory and
misleading'confusing answers to our questions, and she became rather heated on
occasaon. The mesting ended with me saying | did not mbend to withdraw my objection,
and that the werwe would be monitored for licensing offences.

It was clear o me that Ms Ping Liang had played no part in filling in the licence
appdication form, and hat her command of the English language is minemal.

We alzo discussed certain emnails sent to me, on the face of it from the applicant, bt
which tumed out to hase been written by “Sophis”

After the meeting | asked you 10 set a hearing date o determmine the application. |
was also informed that the applicant had insimuected Mr Niged Carter {Licensing
Consultant. and formmer WCC Enforcerment Officer) to advise her. | was told that the
operabor was seeking exempt status for all of her therapists (Mote: if this s obtained, no
liceence will b2 required. and the applicaton MAY be withdrassan)

page 27



Francis Keegan
City Inspector Team Manapger — City Operations
Public Protection and Licensing

—-=Origiral Mesaps——-—

Fromc Keegan, Francis: WOC

Sent: 14 March 2047 12-21

To: Rowe, Stevenc WOC

C: Burtterfiedd, Tim: WCC

Subject: Baserment 26Wardour street 16/11243/UMSTN

Importance: High
Hello

Tirn Butterfisld and | had a very difficult meeting with the apolicet last wesk, following which |
e decided MIOT to withdrsw my objection

Although the application MAY be withdrewn, could | ask that & L5C hesnng date now be sex T

| will prepare tormormow & file note of the meeting for indusion in the LSC report. and 8 summany
of the reazon for my continued chjection

Tharks

Frands Fesgan
City Inspactor Team kansger — City Operations Public Protection and Lic=nsing
Tel: 020 TE41 4428

——Original Messape——

Fromc Keegan, Francis: WCC

Sart: 14 March 2047 12-14

To: "yyuping1385& gmail.com’; ‘muboa.beautyn@ el oom

Ce: Wilson, Jenny: WOE; Butterfield, Tim: WCG; 'Watson, lan: WCC
Subject: Basement 26Wardour streest

Démmr Plingg; Limng,
Thark you for your email

| would NOT sgres that & "facal” is exempt from the o=nsing regime menely if 5t INCLUDES
“deanser, axfolizte snd mask”.

page 28



| would mgree. however, ifthe “facal” is UMITED to deanser, sxdoliste and mask {snd indudes
MO edement of ")

‘Whilst: writing, | assume you famillerised yoursalf with the setutory sxsmgtions from the
licznsing regime (a5 set out in the Coundil's information sheets) before you submitt=d an
apolication for s licenoe 7

In mry event, | undersimnd that you ane now in disoussions with bMr Migel Carter about sesking
exempt status for all the staff working =t your verwe. Plesse confirm i this is the: case and {if o)
whether the apphotion for 8 licznos is to procesd, orif you intend to withdrew the application 7
{Yiou will sppreciste that | do not want to waste the Liosnsing Sub-Commites"s time by
scheduling & msze when the application is likely to be withdrean)

Frands Keegan
City Inspactor Team hMansger— City Opemations Public Protection and Lic=nsing

City of Westmirster

dth Floor Westminster City Hall

64 Victoris Strest

Londan

SWWIE 6OF

Tl 020 7641 4428

fezegan@westmingter povuk

Pl=sese don't primt: this e-mail unless you reslly read ta.

——Origiral Mesmape--—

Froemc Yupang Yang [rsittoywping 108 8@ ernail.com |
Sent: 11 March 2017 10:24

To: Ezegan, Francs: WCC

Subject: Bssement 26, Wardour strest

1: Please advise if we can do fadal treatment which indudes deanser, exfoliste and mask.

Sophae
Onithe behalf of Ping Lisng

page 29



Appendix B3
City Inspector Further Submissions 2

From: Kesgan, Frands: W0

Tent: 19 May 2017 13:42

To: Rores, Sheswan: WD

Oz Butherfledd, Thm: WO, [sabsdla Grothoiienet pnn.police uk; Marrison, Sarakf WO, Piper,
Roakd: WoC

Subject: F- Basement 26 Wardowr Street 1601 12065/ TSTH Applicatiion for rew spesial
treatrreert Boenoe

Importamces FHaofh

Dear Mr Rows,

&5 discussad recently, | have e io add to my emall of 2 Apdl (see below) except
the fallowing -

Foliraing ow masting with Ms Ping Liang on 20 March , the venue ceased trading |
and the night tms todbing owtslde the wenue ceasad)

Afer the masting the applicant's agent [ Mr Carter ) bled to get exempt stabus Tor the
theraplsts working at the wenue, bt he was unable to do 5o’

This week Mr Carter asked me If the wenue could prowide non-licensable freatments
{as planning Eswwes have besen resoived, 1T seems) , 5Uch 35 waxing, and | sald 1| had
no cljecton to this.

I @n happy for this emall to be atached to the LSC repont

Tim Butterfi=id and | will atbend the hearing.

Francls Kesgan

page 30



	Agenda
	1 Mubao Beauty Ltd, 26 Wardour Street, W1

